

ROOT2005 workshop

Wednesday, 28 September 2005

Session 2 - 503/1-001 - Council Chamber (14:00 - 19:00)

time	[id] title	presenter
14:00	[12] BASE: status and developments	FONS RADEMAKERS
14:10	[13] GEOM: status and developments	ANDREI GHEATA
14:30	[14] GUI: status and developments	ILKA ANTICHEVA
14:50	[15] The new GL viewer	RICHARD MAUNDER
15:10	[16] The new THtml	AXEL NAUMANN
15:30	[17] Coffee break and demos (GUI, GL, etc)	
15:50	[18] Qt & ROOT	VALERI FINE
16:10	[19] QScan: a QtROOT based software for events reconstruction in Lar detectors	ANSELMO MEREGAGLIA
16:30	[20] HistPresent : Easy interactive analysis within the ROOT framework	OTTO SCHAILE
16:50	[21] Data analysis & visualisation for the CLS Metrology Lab	DYLAN MAXWELL
17:10	[9] Unified Accelerator Library & ROOT	NIKOLAY MALITSKY
17:30	[10] RooFit : status	WOUTER VERKERKE
17:45	[11] Interplay between ROOT and CAD (CATIA)	PETR BIRYUKOV